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•

Rev. Thomas Macadam, Professor of Systematic Theology.
Rev. William B. Clark, D.D., Professor of Greek, etc.

Rev. A. T. Love, B.A., Professor of Church History and Pastoral
[eology.

Rev. C. A. Tanner, Professor of French Language and Literature.

PRESBYTERIAN COLLEGE, HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA.

This College was founded at West River, Pictou, in 1848. It was
ced under the care of the Rev. Professor Ross. The opening session

igan with twelve students. In 1852 the attendance increased to
[enty-eight. In 1858 a removal was made to Truro, and with grati-

ng results, for the attendance shortly reached fifty-two. Owing to

|e union of the Churches in the province of Nova Scotia, the College
Truro was closed and a re-organization took place at the more
ntral city of Halifax ; at this time Professors King, McKnight, and
ith had charge. During the past quarter of a century it has rendered

luable service, and has given to our Church some of her ablest men.
e buildings are valued at f45,000 ;while the library contains upwards
9,000 volumes ; and the endowment is now $120,000. Its Faculty is

mposed of :

—

Rev. Alexander McKnight, D.D., Principal and Professor of
[heology.

Rev. John Currie, D.D., Professor Biblical Literature and Hebrew.
Rev. Allan PoUok, D.D., Professor of Church History and Pastoral

heology.
Rev. R. F. Burns, D.D., Rev. John McMillan, B.D., Rev. Allan

impson, Occasional Lecturers.
Librarian, Mr. M. Harvey ; Teacher of Elocution, Miss Jennie

cGarry.

MANITOBA COLLEGE, WINNIPEG.

Although this college is the youngest in our Church, it neverthe-
3SS occupies to-day a foremost place in our theological seats of learning.

It was established originally in 1871, at the town of Kildonan, which is

|bout five miles from Winnipeg. The rapid growth of Winnipeg and
Its becoming the capital of the Province was the cause of the removal
V the college to the latter place in 1875. Its first Principal was the
lev. George Bryce, M.A., LL.B., a gentleman who has rendered

^)rilliant service to the cause of education in the prairie province. In
1883, when the General Assembly ratified the appointment of a theolo-

gical faculty. The Rev. Johui M. King, D.D., pastor of St. James
jquare Church, Toronto, was unanimously appointed Principal and
'rofessor of Systematic Theology and Exegesis. The history of the
:ollege has been entirely satisfactory. Last session the total number
)f students was one hundred and fourteen ; of which twenty-two were
in the theological classes. The college buildings occupy four and
i-half acres of ground in the western part of the city, in a line with
the Government Buildings. It has excellent class-rooms, a museum,
library and laboratory, also rooms for fifty residents, with steam


